

Carly Maynard
Rural Economy, Environment and Society

Kings Buildings
West Mains Road
Edinburgh
EH9 3JG

United Kingdom
Email: carly.maynard@sruc.ac.uk



Research interests

My research focuses on interactions between physical and social environments, including community resilience to climate change, rural development, knowledge co-production for environmental management, framing and bias in science communication and public perceptions of energy technology. These research areas are connected by my primary interest in effective integration between social and environmental aspects of managing climate, water and energy systems, but have drawn lessons for wider environmental management.

Qualifications

PhD, University of Durham
2009 → 2013

Award Date: 31 Oct 2013

Master, University of Durham
2008 → 2009

Award Date: 30 Sep 2009

Master, University of Leeds
2004 → 2005

Award Date: 30 Sep 2005

Bachelor, Northumbria University
2001 → 2004

Award Date: 31 Jul 2004

Sep 2017 → Jun 2018 PG Certificate in Higher Education, PGCERT

2010 → 2011 Durham University Learning and Teaching Award, DULTA

Employment

Lecturer

Environment & Countryside - Edinburgh
Scotland's Rural College
24 Jan 2017 → present

Teaching Fellow - Environment and Sustainability

Department of Geography & Sustainable Development, University of St Andrews
United Kingdom
1 Jan 2016 → 6 Nov 2016

Research Associate - Public Perceptions of Energy Technologies

School of Geosciences, University of Edinburgh
United Kingdom
1 Apr 2014 → 1 Jan 2016

Lecturer - Geography

Edge Hill University
United Kingdom
21 Oct 2013 → 13 Apr 2014

Research assistant & tutor / demonstrator, part time

University of Durham

United Kingdom
1 Sep 2008 → 30 Sep 2013

Water Resources Officer

Environment Agency
United Kingdom
1 Dec 2005 → 30 Jun 2008

Research outputs

Case studies of island repopulation initiatives

Glass, J., McMorran, R., Jones, S., Maynard, C., Craigie, M. & Weeden, A., 2020, Scotland's Rural College (SRUC). 44 p.

Framing and bias in CO² capture and storage communication films: Reflections from a CO² capture and storage research group

Maynard, CM. & Shackley, S., 1 Jul 2018, In : Public Understanding of Science. 27, 5, p. 550-661 12 p.

Stakeholders' perception of the relevance of water and sediment connectivity in water and land management

Smetanová, A., Paton, E. N., Maynard, CM., Tindale, S., Fernandez-Getino, A. P., Marquez Perez, M. J., Bracken, L., Le Bissonais, Y. & De Keesstra, S., Jun 2018, In : Land Degradation and Development. 29, 6, p. 1833-1844 12 p.

A transdisciplinary account of water research

Krueger, T., Maynard, CM., Carr, G., Bruns, A., Mueller, E. N. & Lane, S., May 2016, In : Wiley Interdisciplinary reviews, Water. 3, p. 369-389 21 p.

Accessing the environment: delivering ecological and societal benefits through knowledge integration - the case of water management

Maynard, CM., Mar 2015, In : Applied Geography. 58, p. 94-104 11 p.

Micro-hydro power in the UK: The role of communities in an emerging energy resource

Bracken, L., Bulkeley, H. & Maynard, CM., May 2014, In : Energy Policy. 68, p. 92-101 10 p.

How public participation in river management improvements is affected by scale

Maynard, CM., Jun 2013, In : Area. 45, 2, p. 230-238 9 p.

Reservoir compensation releases: impact on the macroinvertebrate community of the Derwent River, Northumberland, UK — a longitudinal study

Maynard, CM. & Lane, S., Jul 2012, In : River Research and Applications. 28, 6, p. 692-702 11 p.

Awards

Place based policy case studies 2020-21

Glass, J., Atterton, J., Meador, E. & Maynard, C.
RESAS: £32,382.57
1/04/20 → 31/03/21

Projects

Attitudes towards land reform: Public priorities and focus for the future

McMorran, R., Thomson, S., Glass, J., Craigie, M. & Maynard, C.
5/02/20 → 30/11/20

Place based policy case studies 2020-21

Glass, J., Atterton, J., Meador, E. & Maynard, C.
RESAS

1/04/20 → 31/03/21